July 28, 2021

TO: THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF VALENCIA COLLEGE
FROM: KATHLEEN PLINSKE
President
RE: DISCUSSION OF 2021-2022 BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE

Below for your consideration is the proposed schedule for 2021-2022. The suggested meeting time for
all is 9:30 a.m. - noon. Some meeting times may run longer due to executive sessions.

2021-2022 Meeting Dates Location

Thursday, September 30, 2021 Osceola Campus — Room 1-123

Thursday, October 28, 2021 Downtown Campus — UnionWest — Room 111
Thursday, December 2, 2021 East Campus — Room 8-101

Thursday, January 27, 2022 West Campus — Room 8-111

Thursday, February 24, 2022 Poinciana Campus — Room 125

Thursday, April 28, 2022 School of Public Safety — Auditorium
Thursday, May 26, 2022 Lake Nona Campus — Room 148

Thursday, June 23, 2022 Winter Park Campus — Room 225-226
Thursday, July 28, 2022 District Office — 5™ Floor Conference Room

If you have any questions regarding this information, please feel free to call my office. Thank
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President




